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19 March 76

Kelly Andrews,

819 Tipperary Drive,
GREENSBORO, N.C.,
U.S.A. 27406

Dear Mr. Andrews:

We're pleased to verify your 1570 CHLO reception
report for 12 March 76.

Our day and night patterns are more sophisticated
than your coverage information would suggest.
While the main force of signal in both day/night
modes is oriented slightly west of north, the 8
towers in our array generate other lobes for in-
filling in the home areas.

We're glad that you "caught"” us on this occasion
and hope that reception conditions will enable
us to meet again!

Sincerely
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John L. Mdore
JLM/c President/General Manager
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